



Digital Interventions INEBRIA (e-INEBRIA) Working Group of INEBRIA SIG

Teleconference

Tuesday April 16<sup>th</sup>

11.00-12.00 h (CET)

Minutes

Participants

Name	Institution	e-mail	Skype account	Country	Time difference with CET
Antoni Gual	Hospital Clínic	<a href="mailto:tgual@clinic.cat">tgual@clinic.cat</a>	tgualsol	Catalonia	0h
Hugo López Pelayo	Hospital Clínic	<a href="mailto:hlopez@clinic.cat">hlopez@clinic.cat</a>	hugolpi	Catalonia	0h
Matthijs Blankers	Trimbos Instituut	<a href="mailto:mblankers@trimbos.nl">mblankers@trimbos.nl</a>	matthijs.blankers	The Netherlands	0h
Leo Pas	Catholic University Leuven	<a href="mailto:lodewijkpas@gmail.com">lodewijkpas@gmail.com</a>	leo-pas	Belgium	0h
Anne Berman	Karolinska Institute	<a href="mailto:anne.h.berman@ki.se">anne.h.berman@ki.se</a>	ahberman	Sweden	0h
Nicolas Barticevic	Pontificia Universidad Católica de Chile	<a href="mailto:Nicolas.barticevic@gmail.com">Nicolas.barticevic@gmail.com</a>	Nicolas.barticevic	Chile	-4h
Heleen Riper	VU University Amsterdam	<a href="mailto:h.riper@vu.nl">h.riper@vu.nl</a>	heleenvlieland	The Netherlands	0h



	m				
Michael Schaub	Swiss Research Institute for Public Health and Addiction ISGF	<a href="mailto:michael.schaub@isgf.uzh.ch">michael.schaub@isgf.uzh.ch</a>	michael.schaub41	Switzerland	0h
Nikolaos Boumparis	VU University Amsterdam	<a href="mailto:n.boumparis@vu.nl">n.boumparis@vu.nl</a>	niko_boumparis	The Netherlands	0h
Zarnie Khadjesari	University of East Anglia	<a href="mailto:z.khadjesari@uea.ac.uk">z.khadjesari@uea.ac.uk</a>		UK	-1h



## Minutes

No amendments in the last minutes.

Zarnie has apologized her absence.

### 1: Lubeck Conference and Preconference

- We have to focus on pre-conference because the participation of SIG in the conference is already set up as we had recommended a key speaker (Paul Wallace).
- There is no budget to bring speakers. We prioritize people of SIG or attending to the conference.
- Reducing inequalities should be present not just in point 3, but all the preconference.
- Each topic leaders (one senior/one less senior for each one) will send Hugo, Heleen, Leo a short introduction statement (5 lines) for the preconference (deadline May 10<sup>th</sup>). Heleen and Leo will put together and send to the final document to organization committee (Gallus Bischof).
- Sequential topics (1.5h each topic) and limit the number of assistants to 50 people.

### Draft program

Time	Topic	Potential leader/s
15 min	Welcome and introduction	Heleen Riper
15 min	Roadmap on digital interventions*	Michael Schaub
15 min	Presentation of researcher exchanges program	Nicolas Barticevic and Nikolaos Boumparis
90 min	<b>Topic 1:</b> Components and quality of digital applications.	Zarnie Khadjesari, Leo Pas and/or Anne Berman
90 min	<b>Topic 2:</b> Sharing big data for research	Michael Schaub and Heleen Riper
90 min	<b>Topic 3:</b> Ecological Momentary Assessment and	Chrysanthi Blithikioti or Hugo López and Paul Wallace or Antoni Gual
90 min	<b>Topic 4:</b> Digital applications in clinical practice	Anne Berman and Matthijs Blankers
30 min	<b>Conclusions</b>	



\* Michael has already prepared a draft roadmap

## 2: Sharing research data

We move this topic to our next meeting due to time constraints.

## 3: Researcher exchanges

Preconference might help to create collaborations and networking.

Nicolas and Nikolaos have prepared a draft about the objectives and organization of this exchange networks.

An example of collaboration could be presented in AGM. So, exchange program could be extended to INEBRIA.

## 4: Website update and Twitter account

Website: HLP has sent a new version of the text to update the SIG section on the website. No amendments to the text.

SIG Twitter account is managed by Nikolaos, HLP and HR also feed it with papers. HR re-tweets the content of Twitter. Twitter account profile pictures have been updated in order to be consistent with INEBRIA. Pablo Norambuena provided the pictures.

Twitter account is linked to the INEBRIA website (in the SIG section).

## 5: Other issues

Toni Gual mentioned the Special issue of ASCP journal about digital health and suggested thinking in a paper of working group of SIG eINEBRIA (consensus paper, roadmap...)

Next TC will set up by HLP between May 13<sup>th</sup> and May 20<sup>th</sup>.

- **Action point 1:** Each topic leaders (one senior/one less senior for each one) will send Hugo, Heleen, Leo a short introduction statement (5 lines) for the preconference (deadline May 10<sup>th</sup>). Heleen and Leo will put together and send to the final document to organization committee (Gallus Bischof). See table.
- **Action point 2:** Keep in mind the Special Issued of ASCP journal and provide ideas in the next TC (all).
- **Action point 3:** HLP will send to Lidia the new version of the text to update the SIG section on the website.
- **Action point 4:** TG will explore the possibility that an example of exchange program will be explained during AGM of INEBRIA.